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The Washington County Courthouse, built in 1815, is located in the small community of
Springfield. The structure faces south, fronting on U. S. Highway 150, connecting Danville
and Bardstown. The courthouse isafive-bay, two-story brick block built on a smooth stone
foundation, which rises about three feet above ground level. The structure is capped by a
hipped roof. In 1840 a tower with an octagonal cupola and weathervane was added.

The brick is laid in Flemish bond. A stone water-table, placed a foot above ground level
extends around the building, as does a wooden cornice decorated with modillions. Originally
the windows had twelve-over-twelve pane sash, but were replaced with two-over-two, during
remodeling in 1918. The openings, however, do retain the jack arches above and the narrow
stone lintels below. The front entrance, composed of double doors, the top panels of which have
been replaced with glass, has a bracketed entablature above. One-story tetrastyle Doric
porticos, based on stone posts, were added on the south and west sides of the courthouse

in 1918,

The original plans for the structure are missing, although the list of twenty-four speci-
fications for the building remains. The specifications include the following: '"The floors
and staircase, steps and risers are to be of black ash plank... There shall be a white oak
girder ten by twelve inches to run across the house, supported by two circular posts of
twelve inches diameter each... The doors are to be good strong batten. .. walnut finished
with fancy sash above the circle... with all windows twenty-four lights... The whole house
is to be well plastered and whitewashed all the woodwork inside and outside to be well
painted colors to suit the Commissioners... Verdegis Green excepted " (Springfield Sun,
April 2, 1936, p. 6).

In the interior, the original woodwork and wainscotting remains intact.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The simple brick structure, built in 1816, is the oldest courthouse in continual use in
Kentucky. A fine example of Georgian architecture, the courthouse was the third building
constructed as a seat of justice for Washington County, the first county formed after
Kentucky became a state in 1792. A few minor alterations to the structure have occured
over the years, but it essentially retains its original plain massing and simplicity of style.

Washington County was created from Nelson County in 1792. The bill proposing the
formation of the county, introduced by General Matthew Walton the largest landholder

in the state prior to 1800 (see the Walton Manor Cottage (John Pope Law Office )
forwarded to Washington November 24, 1976 ), was the first act adopted by the general
assembly of the new Commonwealth.

The County's first justices of the peace met at a private residence until 1793, when
Springfield, the county seat, was established, and a log courthouse was erected. The
first log building burned eleven months after it was completed. In 1797 a second brick
courthouse was constructed which burned in 1814, After the fire, the county commissioners
met and let a contract to the lowest bidder for construction of a third structure. Thomas
H. Letcher was hired, with the bid of $2,500.00. The new structure was completed in
1816, fulfilling the specifications set forth by the commissioners.

With the exception of the addition of the bell tower in 1840, the only major alterations

to the courthouse occured in 1918, At this time the court decided that "improvements"
should be made including the erection of suitable porches and the replacement of the

old window panes with new ones. Architect, Frank Brewer, was hired to make the
changes. At this time the iron fence which extended around the courthouse was removed.

(continued)
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In discussing Georgian public buildings in his Architecture in Old Kentucky (1958) Newcomb
describes the Washington County Courthouse:

Like most county courthouses of its era, it is crowned by a hip roof at the apex
of which stands a square classic dio supporting a dome-covered octagonal cupola
with a weather vane. This cupola seems rather large for the building. Porches
carried on Doric columns, probably later additions, shelter doors on two sides,
and modillions adorn the cornice. The building is among the oldest existing
seats of justice in the state (p. 77).

Despite the destruction of the first two Washington County Courthouses by fire, the
county's earliest records have survived. Included in the documents is the marriage bond
of Abraham Lincoln's parents, Thomas Lincoln and Nancy Hanks.
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